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CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Good morning, We will call the
Friday session of the Select Committee on Three Mile Island
to order, please,

We are pleased to have with us today Mayor Robert
Reid, the Mayocr of Middletown; and 1'd like to swear you 1in,

L ‘3

1f you don't mind, Mayor.
(Mayor Rovert Reid was duly sworn,)

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Would you like to briefly relate
to us your experiences, in particular in the areas of commun-
ications or lack of communications between yourself and the
Civil Defense people within the state of Pennsylvanla, what
kind >f problems that it created for you and, 1f posslble,
if you have any recommendations for future actlon on our part,.

MAYOR REID: First of all, I can't say a lack of ~--
well, you could say a lack of communications. There was no
communications whatsoever as far as I can see between
Metropolitan Edison Company and my borough, I was notified
of the accident at 8:45 Wednesday morning, the 28th. I was

called from my Job by my Civil Defente Director, Mr, Ryan.

I was told that there was an on-sit: accident at TMI and could

I come to my office, I went to my office. I asked Butch, 1
said, Butch, what's going on? And he said, Bob, the only
thing I can tell you is that there was an on-site cmergency

at TMI, and there's nothing else,
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Now the only information I got between quarter of
nine and 11:00 is the information I got from television and
radio, And this was so confusing and contradiciory, there
was nothing concrete that you could really sink your teeth
into and try to do anything for the community. If we would

have known at, say, 4:30, because the accident was supposed

to have taken place at 4:00 -~ 1f we would have known at 14:30.j

we could have at least put something on the radio and,
eventually, television warning people to stay indoors,

Now the time that I received the information, I
estimate 99 percent of our people were in the streets, The
kids were on their way to school, people were on their way to
work., If we would have known this at 4:30, w2 covld have at
least warned the people and told them to stay indoors so if
there was any amount of radiation in those first few hours, at

least people would have been sheltered. They would have been

‘in their homes, and there possibly wouldn't have been any

radiation picked up by these individuals if there was any
radlation picked up by the:e people.

I tried to get a hold of someone at the Island. I
called down there. I eventually did get through and got in
touch with the telephone operator, and she couldn't give me
any information. She told me to call the home office in
Reading. I called Reading, and I was supposed tc talk to a
Mr. Pablan., He was in a meeting at the time, and he couldn't




get to talk to me, But the secretary there said that she would
have him call as soon as he got out of the meeting. Well
eventually a Mr, Garin (phonetic) called, and he assured me
that no radioactive particles had been released and there were
no injuries, This was fine.

I walked out to my car, which took about 20 seconds,
I turned on my radio, and the anncuncer sald that radioactive
particles had been released, Now that's 20 seconds after the
man told me that there --

REPRESENTATIVE MOEHLMANN: What time was this,
roughly?

MAYOR REID: I guess I got in contact with Mr, Garin
I guess this was about 11, quarter affter 11. But I was told
at that time that there were no radicactive particles released,

So I went back to work. And at 4:00 that same
afternoon, Mr, Garin called me again., So I told him, I said,
Mr, Garin, are you going to tell me now that radicactive
particles did escape into the atmosphere? He said yes, 1
sald, well, I found that cut 20 seconds after you told me that
there were no particles released, From that point on I knew
that the people and the elected officials in this area were
going to be in the dark as far as information.

Now I'm not saying that Met Ed was trying to hide
anything or anything like that. But that led me to believe
that they were hiding something at that time.




And the confusion that you had with the lack of
information allowed too many people to use their imagination.

Now the average person associates nuclear power with the

atomic bomb that was used in World War II, and this is what
these people were starting to do. They were starting to use
their imaginations, They were thinking of bombs, thinking of
little green men walking up 441, anything. And this was due
mainly because of the lack of communicaticns, The information

that was being given out was contradictory and very confusing.

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: p34 you talk to any CD people at
the county level? Did you have any instructions, did you have |
a plan?

MAYOR REID: Our Civil Defense Director, Lecal Civil

Defense Director, was in constant contact with the Dauphin
County Civil Defense Directeor. But what we did when ws couldn'F
get any information, I did dispatch my radiological Ueam,
vhich consisted of s!x people, and they went throcughout the
town 24 hours -- a 2L-hour period checking the air to see 1if

we could pick up any radicactive particles. They had to write

the time, the place, and the amount of particles that they |
picked up. And they didn't pick up anything the first 3ay
except for two hours, That was at 6:00 in the evening. The
wind shifted and blew back acrcss the town, and we did have a
low reading on the low side of the Geiger counter,

According to officlals that I talked to, this wasn't




damaging. But any time you pick up any radicactive particles,
regardleas if it's low level or not, it's damaging in the long
run., You pick it up cver a long perlod of time. It's some-
thing you really don't need in your system,

But during the whole incident, this was the only
time that any radioactive particles were picked up in the town.

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: That was on Wednesday?

MAYOR REID: Wednesday, the first day.

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: You picked up nothing on Friday?

MAYOR REID: Nothing,

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Tell us more about your radiological

team. I think it's unusual for a community to have one, isn't
1t? Vho are they? Who pays for them?

MAYCR REID: No one pays for them, It was a group
of people who are qualified to ao this type of operation, and
1t goes along with our Civil Defense Program.

| At one time I think we had something like 80 people
involved in this type program, A lot of these people have
moved, some of them have died; but we sti1ll have some pecple
who are qualified to do thls type of work.

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: When was thils program initlated?

MAYOR REID: O©h, that was long before 1 can even
remember it.

CHATRMAN WRIGHT: Did it come about during the

construction of TMI?

|
i
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MAYOR REID: No, I think it was before that., I'm
not sure.

CHATRMAN WRIGHT: But the CD concern probably existed.
Did the radiological concern exist before TMI?

MAYOR REID: I'm quite sure it was, Quite sure it
was. But that's another thing. I feel that every community
within a five-mile radius -- I don't know who would have to

purchase these devices, I think it should be left up to the
companies since they -- i
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Well who did in your case? :
MAYOR REID: COur Geiger counters, they came through {
Civil Defense, E
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Civil Defense?
MAYOR REID: Right. But I think the company, Met Ed,|
should be responsible for setting up stationary monitoring
devices 1in all communities within a five-mile radius of the

plant.”“And these readings should be made by independent

concerns or agencies, not the Met Ed people. I think

communities should have people trained, such as ours, to go
out and read these moni oring devices and have what they find,
the readings, printed in our local papers & Iy week, the same
as you do for the pollen count, because people are concerned
with what 18 in the air. I have an understanding that they

do have some kind of stationary devices in different areas,

but to me there 1s not enough of them. In fact, I am going to

- |




demand that Met Ed put three in my town, strategic locations,
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Can you tell us something about

the qualifications of the people who do the readings? There

was some concern shown yesterday by DER officlals regarding

the experience and qualifications,.
MAYOR REID: My people attended school for that.
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: They did? |
MAYOR REID: Right.
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Do you know who conducted the

school?
MAYOR REID: No. That's all handled by my Civil

Defense men. l
|
!
BY REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: ,

{

Q Mayor, ycur Civil Defense Director, 1s he full time?z

A He's also our Communications Director, so he's on |
the job at all times, at least eight hours a day, except for
his days off.

Q Has he set up any plan at all -- you sald that when
this accident happened, no one from the company got a hold of
you, But Civil Defense in Harrisburg was notified at 7:00.
what I'm trying to find out is the chain of events and what
happened in local government,

A According to the offices, Dauphin County Office of
Preparedness, there 1s a disaster plan prepared, And in this

plan it shows the steps that has to be carried out, In other
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words, I -- from what I read and according to what my Civil
Defense man told me, Met Ed must have notified the County
Director, the County Director, chain of command, notified the
local Civil Defense man.

Q Do you have a copy of that plan, because that's not -
‘the way we are told here yesterday, and we're told by Colonel
Henderson, 1s that Met Ed immediately notifies Civil Defense
in Harrisburg., Cilvil Defense notifies all governmental agencles

plus the county Civil Defense,
A Well that's possibly the way it was, but I'm saying

from the county level, and that's as far as I'm going up the
line.

Q A1l right. Let's move back to your area then,
Middletown. Your Civil Defense, does he work with the county
Civil Defense? |

A Yes.
' Q Do you have meetings? Do you have any set plans
in case of something like that, and why wasn't he notifled
by the County Civil Defense --

A He was notified at 7:37, I think, by Kevin Malloy.

Q He was notified at seven?

>

Right.
Q why didn't he notify you then as the Mayor?
7 He followed the procedures that he had to go

through. He had to notify the councilmen, He had to notify

ERSRL AIENE
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all of his department heads in the borough. He had to notify -

“ Pit you're the top. You are the Mayor,

A That doesn't matter, as far as I'm concerned., 1 was
notified,

- Yes, but when -- I'm not defending the company, but
you're critical of the company because the company did not
notify ycu. The procedure that we get is that the company has
tc not'fy Civil Defense in Harrisburg,

A Right,

Q You're saying that they, in turn, notify the county
at 7:00, and at T7:10, or something like that --

A I didn't say that,

« What time would --

A A11 I know 15 that my Civil Pefense man was notified
at 7:37 according to our communications log.

Q In other words, the records show that your Civil
Defense was notified --

A At T7:37.

< Then what did he do?

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Gene, go ahead.

REPRESENTATIVE GEESEY: Wednesday morning.

MAYOR REID: Then he went through the prccess of
notifying the department heads of the borcugh, our fire chief,

our chief of police, our councll and me,

L
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BY REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN:

Q In other words, everything was put on alert as far
as he was concerned according to the record time then?

A Right.

Q Do you feel that Civil Defense and state government
worked with you and kept you informed and your Civil Defense
Director at all times?

A From the information that they had., And as 1 sald
before, the irformation that the county was getting was nothingl

Q Well, where were you getting the county -- we were |
told here yesterday by three employees of DER who had a direct
1ine into the plant, The'r opinion was that they were getting
the right information from the plant, Now I'm not defending
the employees cf the plant, because I have mixed feelings about
information that came out, But the witness did testify yester-
day that they felt that they were getting the honest 1nrormatioh
and the accurate information as far as they knew was glven to
them, Where were you getting the information from? Were you
getting it from Civil Defense?

A From the County Civil Defense through my Civil
Defense man. And the only time, the only information that we
got was that there was an on-site emergency, and that was 1it,
Now what DER was getting, I don't know; and what the county
was getting, I’don't know, But what they were glving us was --

& You don't know what the county wase getting?
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A No.
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Mr. Chairman, I think we

have to follow up on '*e county part.

BY REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN:
Q Are you receiving special rates from Met Ed for

power?

A No special rate. There was a cortract signed between;

the borough and Metropolitan Edison Company 1in 1905, There's
no speclal rate.

@ Well, didn't Met Ed at one time try to take it to
court to knock it out so that they could get a higher rate?
Twice.

So it's like a special rate?
It's not a speclal rate,.
Is it a lcw rate?

It'§ a low rate,

© » O » O >

Okay. I Just want to get that on the record.
REPRESENTATIVE MOEHLMANN: And it's not a rate %“nat

anybocdy else gets?

BY REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN:

@ It's a lower rate than anybody else gets¥

A This contract was signed in 1906, and the contract
states that they will sell electricity to thesorough~ of
Middletowr for a cent a kilowatt forever until theBbrohgh' of

|
i
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Middletown decides tc break that ccntract,
But vou must rememper this now. Prom 1906 until 1972

we didn't try to break the contract. All other municipalities
were buying electricity for a half cent a kilowatt; so we were E
being taken from 1906 to 1972. In 1972 when they had the

escalation and the fuel costs increasing and so forth, then
they wanted to break the contract. Today the shoe is on the

other foot.

Q Well let's keep on that. I want to tell you why I --

A Well, I Jjust wanted to stralghten you out about this
special rate, There 18 no speclal rate,

) If Three Mile Island is completely shut down by the
federal government, who dec you think 1s going to foct the bill
then?

A First of all, I want to correct you. I don't think
it's going to be shut down, my cwn opinion.

'Q " I don't want to put you on the spot, but do you
think it should be shut down?

A As far as 1'm concerned, there 18 no need for nuclear
power in the state of Pennsylvania. We have enough coal to
last us for 200 years, and I think that should be developed.

I think it should be developed. I think the money that went
intec TMI, millions of dollars, 1if Just half of that would have
been put into research to clean up coal, the federal government,

1 fee), should be involved in research to clean up coal. If
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they can spend billions of dcllars in the space program, they

can contribute a certailn amount of money to clean up coal to
make it clean and safe to be used to generate electricity.

“ lLet's you and I get together for about two hours on
coal. We won't do 1t here, but 1'11 convince you othzrwise,
** ™3 " 'You can't convince me.

a what's your feeling about nuclear as a town officlal?
Do you feel that you'd llke to see that plant with the rate
you're getting and everything else shut do

federal government:

A Would I like to see it shut down?

“ Yes,

A Like I sald, my own opinion, 1t's not going to be i

shut down, sSc why should 1 say shut it down or keep 1t open.

- well, I'm trying to find cut 1f it's shut down by

the federal government, 1ln your opinion, who should foot the 1
|

yn completely by thef

|

|
|

1
|
i
1‘
|
!

b111?
A If it's shut down? !
Q That means that that special rate that you're gettl&g --E
A Then we're goling to have to pay the --
Q -- will no longer be there, and 1t will be at leastg
triple, What do you think that people then back in that area

are going to say whecn they are saking part of Gene's bill that

Gene's financing now and you'll have tc pay your own rate?

A well then, we'll have to pay our own rate,

v
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You don't think they'll mind it?

1 know they're going to scream, but what can we do.
They will scream?

Well, sure,

Do they realize this?

I think they do, the pecple I talked to. AL

D » O » o >» DO

I want the record straight, In my opinion I don't
think we have any other way to go but nuclear. I think in the
United States we rave 15 percent of cur power being supplied
by nuclear., And while you're saying the ccal can be made cleanL

I think that nuclear can be mace safe.

If Three Mile Island 18 allowed to continue to
operate -- well, you sort of answered this anyway. Do you '
think that the bills now should be pald by the stockholders, |
the utility customers or the state -- the interchange system?
How do you think that this bill should br =--

A The stockholders benefited from the profit that they
recelved from that plant over the years. I think they should
be responsible for paying for the damages, Why should we? I
didn't go down there or you or anyone else go down there and
cause that problem, It was a problem with the plant. Now likq
I said, *he stockholders collect thelr profits over the years,
and rign* now they have a prcblem The stockholders should be
held responsib}e for it.

c Okay. Then 1if you feel the stockholders should be
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responsible for paying it and the stockhcolders put in ancother
hundred million dcllers to rebuild the plant and pget it in

line, would you be in favor of then renegotiating that low rate
instead of having Gene pay 1t? ;

A No, sir, If I have a business and my business burnsi
down, I don't go to the stockholders or the people, my’cuatomerL,
the consumers, and say, hey, look, you're going to have to help
me to rebulld my business. That's on me. And I feel the same
say as far as Met Ed 1is concerned. The stockhclders have be
benefiting over the years, They Just had a sorry situation
here. Then they shculd be responsible for that situation.

Q Would you invest in stock in any company that will !
not pay a dividend?

A Would I invest? That's the chance you take.

Q Do you have any Met Ed stock?

A No, I do not.

REPRESENTATIVE O'ERIEI: Okay. No further questions.

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Bob Holllis.,

BY MR, HOLLIS:

Q I have cone question. There was an article in the
newspaper, the Patriot, Just toward the end of the incident,
where 1t appears you have a little internal problem within the
borough, fire chiefs or something, one saying he wasn't
informed and lack of -- he wasn't told by the county what was

going on. It is my understanding you have twc fire companles
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and --
A Now he's the overall chief.

Ckay, 4Well what was the -- was there --

>

His problems -~

< Frankly, did you have internal --
A No. His problems were the same as our problems; in
other words, lack of information. He couldn't act 1n any way

whatsoever because he wasn't getting the proper information,

New T couldn't glve him any information because I wasn't

getting any. _

Q Now 1t's my understanding after -- and I talked to E
Malloy and the county, that he indlcated that he was feeding aé
much information as he knew to the borough and any other {

boroughs or cities within his aresa of responsibllity, If he

wasn't submitting anything down, it was not because he was
holding back, it was because someone else had not informed hlm;
" A Right,
« But he sald that he was dealing with your Civil
Defense Dirsctor, and I gather his name 18 Ryan.

A ight.

Q Your {ire chief 18 -- ;

A 0'Donnel.

Q  And you have another -- you have two fire companles
also?

A We have three companies,
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Q Three companies. Have you found as a result of this
incident, accident or whatever you want, that internally the
torough is going tohave to rethink their emergency plan? Not
only for nuclear disasters but Just overall.

A I really don't think there was internal problems,

The internal problem, if we had one, arnd you said we had one,

came from the fact that we did not have the information., I
don't care what kind of people you have, If you're not getting;
the proper information, you're going to -- there's going to be :
bickering among yourselves. And this 1s what happened now, 1f |
this 18 what you took from his article. ‘
Q I'm Juet saying what was in the paper.
A I didn't take that from the article, because I was |
with him the whole time and I knew how he felt, |
- Well the news media, as you know -- i
A We have changed -- my first three months in office %
I felt that we needed a disaster plan. And I sat down and
started to write one. 1In fact, I had meetings with a number
of communities, Londonderry Township, Royalton, Stee’ton
Highspire, Lower Swatara and Middletown. And the first two
meetings they were well attended, and then the people started
not to show up, But I continued to work on a disaster plan,
and included in that plan was an evacuation plan, not mainly
geared to Three Mile Island. As you know, we have a chemical

plant in town, The thing scares me half to death. Penn
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Central lines go right through town. I was afrald of a derail-

ment of the chemical car. The turnpike 1s right there. Tanker

with chemicals use that highway. Route 283 is there and
Harrisburz Intarnational Airport. Sc I felt that we needed
a disaster plan, and it was Just tco big of a project for me
to do myself.

Now I did4 have some help with my fire marshall, John
Blessing, and my Civil Defense man, Butch Ryan. They felt I
was right,

But I never finished it. I had a lot of material
collected., I had 1deas and things that I wanted to do, and

this is the reason why during the entire emergency things

weren't tco difficult for me because I had something in my heud.

|
|

|
|
|
|

1 knew exactly whst I wanted toc do., But I didn't get the helpé
|

and the plan was not completed., But I can say now that I am
getting a lot of vclunte~~s who want to assist me to put this
plan together, We had a meeting on the 22nd of May., We had
mere information and more volunteers and put things together
more in that cne meeting than we did 1in all the meetinugs that
we had, In fact, in this week's Journal I put an article in.
I wish I would have brought it alcng with me. But it's for
the people of the borough to follow., They are supposed tc cut
i1t out and keep it handy in case 2f an alert or an evacuation.
But I explalned to them about certain industries in the area

that could Jeopardize thelr safety and so forth; then what to

|

|
|




do in case of an alert, stay indoors, turn off fans, air

3O v, what radlo station and television station to

=

mation. Then another part of 1t, in case an

wints tc plck up points, what to take
¥ ' 4 & ) ]

moving along with this plan.

thing. So we're

I won't think - I think we are in very good shape at this

»f transportation, We're ncot glving that

because what happened during the incident,
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BY REPRESENTATIVE FOSTER:

Q In the early part of your testimony you referred to

the conflicting statement that you received, and one ccntinuing
threat I think thrcough the hearing have been that there should %
be one authoritative source to speak, Would you concur that
that should de someone from NRC? > 9

A Well, true, NRC, I think -- I think the federal

government resally flubbed i1t up in thils whole situation,

Q I realize one thing, we had no one avallable from
NRC for a perlecd of time.

A They should be made available at all times, because
they're there to protect the lives and property of the people
1iving within close proximity of that plant. Now if you take
iny butcher shop of any size in this country, they have an
inepectsr inspecting every carcass that's hung, Yet they
dldn't have one Inspectoer down there at a plant that had the
potential to k111 thcusands of people. That's unheard of,.

Q I think that's one point that we've developed
areviously, and I wanted your thinking on that.

A If T had to nlace the blame on anyone for this
whole situation, I'd have to place the blame on the federal
government %< give that plant 2 license, And according to
the newspapers, give that plant a license to go Into operation
when 1t wasn't ready to go into operation, So you can't fault

Met Ed completely. They would have never started up if they
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would not have had a license, The NRC ckayed, gave them a

license to go on line, According to the papers, they knew 1t

wasn't ready tc go on line. So if I had to place the blame w»

on anyone, 1'd place it on the federal government. i
Q Would your people be willing to pay the increased

costs to huve an NRC Representative on spot at all times?

A Are you trying to put money 2gainst the safety or

the lives of th2 people? If they can pay -- if the federal ;
government can pay $500,000 to check the sex life of the tsetsé

fly, they sure can pay cut some money to put an inspector ‘
down there at that plant, ‘
|

Q I agree with you, Now one cther point or -- you

wnre questicned by Representative O'Brien as to the re-opening |
of Three Mile Island., I would be a 1little bit more specific. i
What would be your opinion on reactivation of unit one?

A Unit one? Like I told the Representative, I don't
want to see any nuclear power plants in the "State of

Pennsylvania, because I feel there's no need for them, This

is my feeling.

Q Would that be shared by the residents of ycur
borough?
A I can't speak for all my residents,

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Are you saying there's no
need for nuclear pcwer now in Pennsylvania?

IAYCR REID: Not at thi: time, Now if they can work
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with nuclear power and maks it safe, make 1t safe, then 1
might % a different opinion, And I'm not saying about
Arizona., Arizona may not have the resources that we have.
Maybe Arizona needs 1t. But even there, plants should never
be constructed in populated areas,

.+ REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: The only thing I want to
get straight 1s 15 percent of the power in Pennsylvania is
nuclear power, Where can we get that other power?

MAYOR REID: Develop our coal.
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: It would tak~. ten years to

put another power plant on,

3Y REPRESENTATIVE POSTER:
Q Your problem is the time lag there. 1 think all of

us want safe nuclear power. Everyone dces, For example, you

can't convert =-- you can't convert these plants to coal firing;

plants,
A Well what they should have been doing, they should

have been researching ccal all alcng when the environmentalist

started tc scream ten years ago. Then they should have been
at that time going into research., Just the byproducts from
coal alone beneflt man, Even the waste could be used by
communities to spread cn the streets in the winter months,
What do ycu do with nuclear waste?

« That's the biggest problem,

A Stored on site., Then you have a prcblem. Then you

SRS, R
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have some nut that could probably get into a place like that
and do what with that waste,

o That 1s an unanswered problem. The federal government

doesn't have the answer yet, and they will admit they don't
have the answer., I1I'll agree with you we should be developing
cur resources cf ccrl, but it isn't scmething that you can =--

A The thing that gets me is you people who are
Representatives of this state have some of the greatest ccal
deposlits Iln the werld. Right now you should be harping to the
federzl government in getting state funds together to research
ccal, to use 1t, devalop cur coal, We have areas in our ccal
regions who -- the towns are almost ghest towns, pecple
unemployed. You pecple, as Representatives, should be working
right now tc get that ccal develcped, to put these people
back toc work, to bring up the eccnomy in the coal regions.
and I'm quite sure some of your people reprasent pecople from
coal regicns, And what are you doing as far as developing
the coal in ycur areas?

Q There's been legislaticn passed in the last session,
for example, which wou.d emphasize the use of coal, especlally
in public buildings and construction,

EPRESENTATIVE FOSTER: That's all I have, Mr,
Chairman. Thank yocu.
CHRAIRMAN WRICHT: Representative Itkin?
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BY REPRESENTATIVE ITKIN:

o
radicloglc

Mayor Reid, you mentioned that you had your own

al team in your borough and that that particular

team d1d go out, in fact, on VWednesday, the 28th, to make

seadings and that you stated to this Committee that there |

were very
Vednesday
A
Q
after the
A

low readings ascertained for about two hours late
afterncon.

6:00.

And that on Friday you did not hav~ any readings
release on Friday.

No. And that was due to the fact that we are in a

|

|
strange position as far as the prevailing winde are concerned.

i

In other words, the Island is below Middletown, and the winds

blew over

southeast,
Q

hours?

A

o

A
was there.

Q

efforts with any other monitoring teame in the area? There

the town and then over the Island and then south and

Viere these teams =-- you said they were out for 24

Twenty-four-hour periocds, right.

Were these teams out during --

From Wednesday on,

'T11 about what time?

I guess we =-- Sunday they were out when the President
I guess until about Monday.

|
Did they coordinate -- did this team coordinate its
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were several governmental agencles involved in the monitoring.
A No, we felt we weren't getting the information and
we had an obligation to the people of cur town, so we worked
on our own. ‘They weren't coming to us with anything. We /
weren't going to them because we didn't know who to go to.
Q P1d they keep any records of the readings?

A Yes,

2 Could you make that infecrmation avallable to this |
Committece? i

A 1 imagine I -- I talked to one man who was the -- I !
think he has his records, In fact, he's geing to write a bookﬁ
and I'm quite sure he has his records,

Q And the records would show radiation intensity at a
given locaticn at a given time?

A In fact, I talked to him Monday or Tuesday, and he
cshowed me his little boock where he kept the informaticn,

Q On the basis of testimony that you provided the
Committee this morning, 1t would apnear, and I want you to
state affirmatively if it's true, that there was 1little, if
any, radiation exposurs to the residents of Middletown as far
as your own particular monitoring ascertalned?

A A11 right. The thing that you must remember 1s we da
not have the sophisticated type of monitoring devices that DIR
should have and that Met Ed should have. So the only thing

we have are the small Gelger counters,
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Q But they ao measure, in fact, gross --

A But they don't measure everything.

Q That may be true, Bu%t, in essence, they do meacure
i1f anything is there, Maybe not to tell you what 1s there,
but that scmething is there.

A Righs,
Q Could you relterate, if you haven't dcne so to the

Committee, that you discussed evacuation plans with your Civil

Daf'ense Director?

A Before the incident or during?

Q During the incident.

A We talked about -- in fact, that Saturday night at
12 midnirht we were runnins off a handbill to be passed out
Saturday morninz., Now we had our pickup points that we had
set up for the people to go to be evacuated. We had our buses
gassed up. We had our drivers, Ve knew where we were going
to‘&c.ﬁ.we knew the rcute, At midnight Saturday we were
printing up handbille explaining to the pecple what they were
supposed to do and where they were supposed to go. We handed
those out, passed them out door te door Sunday morning. Mcnday
we were still passing things out in case there should be an
evacuation. Let the pecple know what they were supposed to do.

Q You were instructed to take the residents of the
borough to some specific --

A Halifax.
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0

~-=- gpecific site.

A Halifax.

“« The questlon arises 1n your responsibility in the
evacuatlcn procedure as to how you would then get the residents
to the site. What would be the pickup? How would you deal
with the plckup of residents? & '

A 1 Just explained that to you.

Q You passed out handbills, What diu the handbills
state?

A The handbills stated exactly where people were
supposed to go.

Q ome people cn thair own initlative were =--

U

A Those pz20ople who had automoblles, and we were glad

that 35 percent of cur people had left the borcugh. So that
35 percent we didn't have %o worry about, We had the nursing
home that evacuated vefore that, Frye Village, sc those peoplel
.we dldn;t have to ﬁorry about, Those with their own trans-
portation, we didn't have to worry about them, The people we
were concernad with were those pecple whe did not have trans-
portation and the people who were handlicapped. They were told
to call in to the borough if they were handicapped or bedridden
or anythinz 1llke that. Then we would have procedures to
toansport these people whe couldn't gzet to the plckup polnts,
And those plekup polnts were llsted on the handbllls.

Q So pecple were basically instructed where they should
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proceed under their cwn initlative 1if they had transportation.
If they didn't have transportation or were incapacitated and

thcy could not previde transportation for themselves, then yocu t
had a number for them to call where they could =-- }
|

A No. Ncw how these people were to be warned, we have

nine sound equipped vehicles, And these people were to go
:

through the neighborhcod in these sound trucks, They would hav
firemen along with them ¥nocking on doors for people who couldnft
hear the sound trucks. And these people were told -- in other |
words, where they should go., Not really told -- all they had
to do was loock at the handout, If Mr, Jones lives on Grant |
Street, the nearest plckup point was at Xatherine and Market |
Street maybe a bleck and a half away if Mr, Jones didn't have
transportation, Now if Mr, Jones 1s bedridden, then we'll have
to make othor arrangements to get vou cut cf there,

Q Did you ccmmunicate your radlological findings to
the residents of your communitv? Were they aware of the fact
that you only had very modest --

A No, we did nct. 1In other words, have it published
in the papers?

- I don't necessarily mean published in the papers, but
that the community could feel a sense of relief knowling that,
in fact, they were not belng bombarced by radiocactive particles?

A No, T really don't think that should be our responsi;

bility. I think that should be a2 responsibility of Met E4d and
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DER.
Q
A
devices,
Q
\Af.:

0
i

information that told ycu .nd perhaps others in the official

circles that there 4id not -t that time appear tc be any --

A

think that we would have let the people know. ,

«

faith in their lccal officials to feel --

A
I
¢
concern?
A
Met Ed4.
Q
teste, we
radiation

A
c

But they did not have knowledge of your information.

Well, they should have bheen in town themselves with

But don't you think you have a respcnsibility to --

Ve 41d our ‘ob,

I unde»stand that you did 1t and you received

If we would have felt there was any danger, then I

Well the question is do the people have that type of

I think they do.

YWhat percentage cof the community evacuated?
Thirty-five percent. 1

Well doesn't that indicate that there was some

Nct concern from their local officlals, concern from

If you would have s&id to them we have done these
have done thils monitorine and we cannot find any
around =--

Ve di1d not do that,

But i1f you had, den't ycu think that people would have




had a greater gense cf security in remaining?
A With the devices that we had, I really don't think
that we tghould have done that,
Q But you felt secure that there was not? ’
A Right.
Q What do you think were the, as major elected officia{

in the comaunity, the immedlate psycheological effects of the
residents in your community? Did they -- it's » general SUbJecf
of question I recognizz, but I think ycu are probably in the |
best position to answer, How did they react? Did they panic?i

A No, that's one thing that I can say. The people weré
rather calm, cool and collected, Why, I can imazine there was
in the back of thelr minds a lot of resentment for the company.
There was a lct of people upset, afraid; but they d4idn't show
it. They didn't show it,

bl And when ¢1d most of the people come back to the
community?

A Mest of the pecople -~ YWadnesday thinge were kind of
lively; but Friday, when tae second Incident and the bubble was
announced, then pecple really got upset., Most of the people
moved ocut Fridzy. 3eing that there was a weekend, the kids
would be off schoel. Most of the peoplzs moved Friday afternocn.
And they came back Monday morning. A lot of the people
returned, Most of them were just the fathers, because they

had to c.me back and zo to work., A lot of the pecople left
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their wives and children in other areas,

¢ Ae a lccal official, in view of this incident, have
you personally learned scmethlng as far as what you or cothers
in your community should be doing in the event of --

A Sure, I think we all have, to be prepared, which I
felt we were not.

-~

Q ind what plans are yocu developing in terms of =--

A Cur disaster plan at this time with the evacuaticn
plan.

REPRECENTATIVE ITKIN: Thank ycu, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN VRICHT: Representative Cole.

BY REPRESEV. ATIVE COLE:

Q Mayor, what was ycur relationship with Met Ed prior
to the accident? Were they 1in contact with you from a public
relations standpoint as cne of the community heads of the
ma Jor community in the area?

A That was cne of the things that I found fault with
with my own local government., I don't think the elected
offlicials in many of the communities of the area took encugh
interest in Met Ed and Three Mile Island. The company came
to town., They held hearings. I didn't attend, and I can
pluce some of the blame on myselfl; because when they had the
public heasings before they even turned a shovel of dirt, I
didn't attend any of the meetings. And when they were under

const¥uctlon, I didn't attend any of the public hearings that
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they were having. So I place a lot cf the blamg,én myself. I
should have been invelved, \

Q You say it's a lack of co-munication between the
local communities in that area --

A The maln thing 1s everycne wa. assured by the

federal government and by Met Ed that this plant was safe and

there would never be an acclient.

Q Do you classify Three Mile Itland as a major industry
.
tc Middletown? f

A No doubt it helps., IZut I imazine we have only abcut!
100 people from 'Middletoun working at the plant., I'm quite
Sure they come In and buy products from our businesses, but
really being somethinz that's adding a lot of muney to the
eccnomy, I'd sy no.,

Q How 2bout 1indirectly to the economy of Middletown?

A The cnly thing that I can really point out that
Middletown benefits, and that's from the service that we are
getting. Dut they were a gocd neizhbor. I can imagine they
s8t1ll are. DBut we have never had problems or anything of that
nature, Just thils incidr it.

Q You stated that you weren't -- you seemed to be a
1ittle upset of the fact that you were not notified by Met Ed
officlals ccncerning the accident and that your Civil Defense
Director was notifled at 7:37 on the morning of the accident,

wednesday. When were you notified, and by whom?
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A I was notified about gquarter of nine.
Q That morning?
A

Arouné 8:45 by my Clvil Defense Director.

P>

Civil Defense Director. Do you feel that the
relaticnghip -- I kncw you're unhappy with Met Ed now.
B v B0 :Nt, I'm not really -- weuldn't say I'm unhappy. I
sald disaproinied,

Q Would you want to use a strenger word than that?

A well, nc. Disappointed, very disappolinted.

Q You fz2el that the plant 1is going to re-open?

A I know 1t's going to re-open. The federal government?
they feel as though this ig the power of the future. Now nuclear

power has a bdlack eye from this acecident, butb I'm quite sure

it's gzoing to open because Uncle Sam wants it open, They feel
this !s the power of the future., They say to me, well, suppose
Mat Ed goes bankrupt, what's going to happen then? And this |
is my bellef, and I always tell them do you ever hear of

Joeing? Did you ever hear of Lockheed? Tld ycu ever hear of

Pann Central? All - 3¢ Lig companies went bankrupt. They're
sti1ll there. Way? ~-rause Uncle Sam pumped millions of

dellars into those companies to keep them open. They want
them tc go bankrupt. And that same thing I feel 15 golng to
happen to Met Id.

Q Do you feel, and you seem determined in your

cbservaticn, that 1t 1s going to re-cpen. Don't ycu feel that
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out of every bad situation such as Three Mile Island that a lot
of good also ccmes out of something that happens bad? Don't
yocu feel thzt If it's re-opened, which you say it's going to

be, that 1t will prohably be the safast plant in the United

States?
55 3 JA | In the mrld‘ . s ding oy
Q Bacause of tha accident z2nd that the NRC is going to

make doubly sure that 1t's a safe plant?

A Right,

Q Would vou personally feel If %t's re-opzned that
that will happen?

A I think 1t's -oing tc be the salest in the world.
Tike I saild, if I'd have to 1i'e near any nuclear power plant,

|

that's the one T'd 1tke to live close by .

-~

Then you'll feel safa? ]
A I'11 never feel safe, because 1t's man-made; and
anythinz that man puts his fingers on, there's always the
possiblility of --
A I knew that you're very pre-coal, and you kncw che
problems involved in that,

A As far as pollutants .nd --

2 Pollutants .nd the nomber cf pecple that are killed,

A I mentloned here that mcney should --
Q Pao ple have heen kille?,

A People have heen killed in mines, This 1s their Jecb,




38

The Jjob that they're deing 1s not possibly golng to cause
deaths of thousands of peobnle,
Q Then there's no easy answer to our energy problem?
A Neo, ncne,
REPRESENTATIVE CCIE: Thank you, Mayor,
CHAIRMAN WRICHT: Representative Geesey,
REPRFESENTATIVE GFESEY: I would, for the benefit of
the Comnittee, like to put some things in proper perspective. |
The Mayor indiecazted that his CD Director was glven a call t'rom|
the county CD Director at 7:30 Wednesdcy morning. Yesbterday
we had Mess»s. Cerusky and Dornsvthe tell us that the initial
call o the state for a warnins was for York County because
the prevailing winds a% the time of the accident were going

1.

sost into Yerk County and not east into Dauphin County. We

. A . L '
offic_:15 at Coldshore Wednesday night from the |
I

communities directly acreess from TMI tell us that they were nof

Y -~
PR,

h

<
L
T
W

advised by the ccunty TD Direcctor of 2 problem until Friday
moraing.

REPRESENTATI'E O'2RIEN: Are you saying that the
wind was blewing not toward Middletown but --

REPRESENTATIVE GEESEY: When 1t initilally cccurred,
the wind was pgoin- west into York County. Gerusky and
Dernsvthe told us that the initilal call for z warning for
possible trouble and possible evacuation was for York County.

And that was at approximately 7:00 Wednesdaymorning. -
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CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Let me butt in at thls point,
Excuse me, I understand the plan, Correct me now, Bob. 1
understand the pvlan or the state's plan requires the first
call to be 1. che countyv in which the plan 1s located.

MR. HOILIS: And the state simultaneously.

REPRESENTATIVE GEESEY: That may very well be the
case, But thev testified that the warning, because of the
winds, should go to York County. Now I have no quarrel with
Dauphin County being advised, No problem. They certainly
should be, But the point is that York County officials in
the face of the prevalling wind and right across from TMI
testified Wednesdav nirht that they were not warned until
Friday morning by the county CD Director. And all I want you
to do, as membors of the Committee, 18 to understand exactly
what's hapoenine hare,

ind we talk about a breakdown in communications,
and there certainly was a breakdown in communications,

And another tning I'd like to throw nut that 1 was
mantally ohservine yesterday was in spite of all of the
information to the contrary that we have had on the fallure
of the NRC to carry ou. regulatory role, particularly as a
result of the federal hearines we've had a lot of testimony
to that effect, that we had Mr, Dornsythe sit here and say that
he had absclutely no problem with the plant, He had no

problem with the NRC's role; and he, in fact, helped to design
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tha plant, And I just got the impression that maybe what we're
lcoking at 1s one great big cozy club, and that Just bothers
the hell out of me,
End of comment, i
CHATRMAN WRIGHT: Any questicns fcr the Mayor?
A RN S-PEPRESFNTATIVE GEESEY: No. -

CHAIBRMAN WRIGHT: Representative Brandt,

BY REPRESENTATIVE BRANDT:

< Basically I think my attitude about Met Ed and the
community and so forth is basically like yours, being in the
same area. '

1'd Just like to ask cne further observation from
you. You stated your personal concern and ideas about nuclear |
energy. Now could you tell for the benefit of the Committee
the issue about the Crawford station and possibly what concerns
you had about the Crawford statlon and through its closing?

A well, I had --

Q Can you tell what the Crawford station 1s?

A The Crawford station is a fossil fuel station., In
other words, they burn coal. Thls plant is two blocks away
from my house, And I got some of the dust and the dirt. It
didn't bother me. If it got on my car, I washed my car., When
my wife hung up clothes and it got on, then we just washed the

clothes. But we dld have environmentalists, some of the

pecple in the town, whe wanted to close it because of the dirt.
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They :losed it -- and it's odd, Some of these people nuw are
screaming and hollering to close Met Ed, the Three Mile Island
plant, some of these very same people.

Now I don't know as far as Crawford station whether
it will ever be put back on line. I doubt it at this time.
But 1t wae an old fossil plant where it burned coal, and many
of the people in town, some of the same people were hollering,
like I said, about TMI now, hollered to clcse the Crawford
station down, So you don't know where o go.

Q Would you agree that DER made a bigger issue about
the Crawford station than it did about Three Mile Island?

A Yes, it did. I think the Crawford station had to
pay a fine every day it was in operation when it didn't have

the prcper filters on the stacks. They were there all the

time. They were being sued -- I think they had to pay $10,000

a day.,
Q A bilg figure every day.
A DER was there ev.:y day ccmplaining. Yet did DER do

its Job down there? I don't know.

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Just a minute. Do you feel

that to live in tnat area and breathe that dust and dirt, that

that's not going to hurt your health? Children --

MAYOR REID: We have some pecple that lived to ripe
0ld ages in that town with the stacks there,

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: But you get cancer, you get
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miner's asthma, and everything else, I've lived in the area,
and that's what I'm getting at, It's not a healthy --
MAYOR REID: What I'm saying is DER -- when DER
Jumped on Met Ed about the Crawford statlon, tuey should have
gone right into research,
' REPPTSENTATIVE O'BRIEN: I want to communicate with
you., I'll get a hold of you later,
REPRESENTATIVE BRANDT: That's 1it,
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Representative Lehr.

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEHR:

Q Mayor, you made a statement a while ago that we
Representatives should do something abou! the development of
coal, Well I can remember two or three years ago the Mines
and Energy Management Committee met at the Hershey Conventicn
Center with the heads »f utilities and the PUC members. We
encouraged utilities at that time for the development of the
gasification of coal. Now they teld us that after they would

invest hundreds of millions of dollars for this investment to

have the gasification of ccal, that they were fearful that the

i
|
|
|

|

market and the oil market would drop. So they would be holding

l

the bag because of thehundreds of millions of dollars invested,

and they'd be stuck with the high cost of gasificaticn of coal,

I think that is why that has not happened in the past, but I

think that they had poor planning and poor foresight. I think,




43

as our Committee, the Mines and Energy Committee, now that
people are trying to encourage utlilities to do this. But had
they done it then, they could have saved a lot of money. So
1 think we did our part three -- I think that was about three
years ago, wasn't it, Bernie?

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Three years ago.

REPRESENTATIVE LEHR: So we did try.

CHAIRMAN WRIQHT: 1Is that it, Bud?

Representative Schmitt. Come up front.

BY REPRESENTATIVE SCHMITT:

Q Mayor, you appear to be very V-owledgeable about the
whole situvaticn, and we appreciate the help you're glving us,
I'd like to ask you a few questions, and perhaps you can gulde
us in the right direction. We've spent a gocd deal of time
at these hearings on the chronology of the events, I think
we are pretty familiar with what happened there, and I think
we are tightening up on our safety regulations, But what
about the garbage that's lying around the atmosphere that's
due to land almost any day now, and ever) time a satellite
goes off, it puts some additional garbage in the atmcsphere
which has to come back to earth, and it's got to hit scomebody.
It may be my home or your home, or it may be Shippingsport cr
1t may be Three Mile Island, But something's got to be done
about the garbage in the air, What about a plane with the
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belt that shears off like the DC-10, and it lands »n the coolin
tower? What about the Japanese kamikaze who drives down into
one of those towers, I can go on and on and on with 11lus-
trations, but I'm sure you recognize the fact that we are
rretty well protected now that we know what to do, protected
on earth, What the devil do we do with the atmosphere? To me
it's a very serious problem, and T don't think too many people
think about that something is likely or possible to happen in
that vein,

A I thought about that,

g

Q What I think we ought to do 1s pour concrete over f

the whole damn thing and start all over again without the
nucleus ~- the bomb,

wWhat were you going to say?

A I thought about the particles, the sky lab, and I --|

when they talked about that a few weeks ago, I said I'll bet
it will be our bad luck jJust to have that thing fall on Three
Mile Island,

REPRESENTATIVE GEESEY: That's not so darn funny, is
1t7?

MAYCR REID: No, it isn't funny, because it could be

very sericus,

BY REPRESENTATIVE SCHMITT:
Q Maybe down in Texas they cen build a do. over the
whole thing, I don't know. But it seems to me that we can't
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defend ourselves from the air. I think that this augments and
supports the people's position that they don't want these

nuclear plants in ’nelr neighborhood.

A Well, th s shouldn't be in any populated area. |
Q But this thing that we are talking about here, there’
1sn't any way to control 1it. It's liable to land on the wmtei
House. | !
A I can't answer your question. ’
Q No, seriously, it's something we have to think about.
I'm talking to the Commitiee now. We've pgot to think about |
this as part of our report. ind what are we going to report, ?
that there's stuff lying around in the air that might fall on |
us?
A That's true., I thought about that, But what can
you do? Can you put up a big net or what? k
G That's true. E
. A According tc the way the plant was bullt that a 727
could crash into the reactor building and nothing would happenj
Q They say that?

A As far as an alrplane.

Q They say that, but they also sald this accident
couldn't happen. But 1t happened .

A That's true. It's something we should think abcut,.
what do you do?

Q Well, if you come up with any ideas, I'm sure we'll
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appreciate having them, Thank you, Mr. Mayor.
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Representative Cohen,

BY REPRESENTATIVE COHEN:

Q Mayor Reid, you said you believed that the Three f
Mile Island plant 18 now going to be the safest in the country.
bo ybu thi.k 1t's going to be safe?

A Do I think it's going to be safe?

Q Yes,

A To a certain extent, It's t!: same thing with an 5
automobile. They ride good, you enjoy 1it, and then eventually
something happens, It's man-made. Same thing at any nuclear

plant,

- If we took a referendum about Middletown about
whether that plant should be closed down or not, how do you

think the people of Middletown would feel?

A An awful lot of them would like to see it closed,
but then there are some that could care less,

Q Are you aware of approximately how many Jobs the g
Three Mile Island plant has?

A I estinated maybe 100 people from Middletown.

Q Out of what total?

A Eleven thousand population,.

Q When the plant at TMLI was built and those 11,000 Jobs
were filled -- |

A Eleven thousand residents,.
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b How many Jobs are there at the TMI plant?
A I couldn't tell you. I don't know how many people

work there. An awful lot.
Q Under normal circumstances before this incident, do
you have any idea of approximately how many Jjobs or what per-

centage were filled in the metropolitan area or were --

A By Middletown pecple?

« No, by people outside -- I mean to what degree did |
the plant coming produce Jobs for Pennsylvanians and to what §
degree did 1t produce jobs? |

A It gave a lot of people -- we're talking about a larg?
area., It gave a lot of people Jobs and also brought in pecp le ?
from out of state, 2

Q Okay. To whr* degree were you in contact with the ;
Governor's Office before or after the incident at Middletown? |

A I have the Governor's number; and any time I needed
any information, I called his office,

Q So yocu're satisfied with the cooperation you received
from the Covernor's Office? |

A Yes,

Q Ckay.

A Any time I needed anything, if I had a problem 1
called his office,

REPRESENTATIVE COHEN: Thanks very much, I

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Did you have another question,
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Representative Foster?

REPRESENTATIVE FPOSTER: Just more of a comment than
a question, I reacesntly attended an inter-governmental inter-
municipality conference, And the point of discussion was a

new EPA regulation on air pollution. And they are going to

be very tough on coal fired plants, So we don't have any easy

solution to the en2rgy problem tocday. And as far as whether
it's a coal fired plant, oil fired, any type of utility, it
seems like everycre wants it built somewhere else, some area
where the inhabitants all have to live somewhere else,

MAYOR REID: Well, let them take TMI. They'll take
coal.

REPRESENTATIVE FOSTER: I'm sure anybody that lives
in your area would mostly agree with that, But there are no
easy solutions to 1it,

MAYOR REID: No.

""" CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: That's 1t"

REPRESENTATIVE FOSTER: Yes,

CHAIRMAN WRICHT: Representative Klingaman,

BY REPRESENTATIVE KLINGAMAN:

Q Mayor, I think number cone is a comment on coal, and
number two I Jjust want to get into the disaster plan a little
bit, Part cf my representative district 18 in the anthracite

area and, of course, we are all 100 percent in favor of the

e ———————
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economic advantages that might accrue from a resurrection of

the antaracite industry. As I say, we are 100 percent in favor

of that, Of course, in my home town the only plan that the
state has starts right under my basement for the producticn
of anthracite. That's from Schuylkill Count: west. And there
I'm sure we could find as many people who are as -- who lack
the enthusiasm for the big hole and the blasting and the 100-

ton trucks rumbling down the street perhaps as you lack

enthusiasm for Three Mile Island next door. So it isn't a
problem that's easily solved. Ve have to find a clean way to

produce at it as well as to find a clean way to burn 1t, When |

we get to that, then we'll swap you for your nuclear plant,

The other comment is I, and this Ccmmittee, am more |
concerned about the disaster plan and the evacuation as I am
about the technological aspcets of what happened at Three Mile |
Island, because I don't understand it and probably never will.f

I'm not an engineer. I guess it was Representative Bennett

yesterday who disclaimed knowledge. I guess I am more know-

ledgeable than he inasmuch as I can spell it, and I'm not sure |

he can,
When 1t gets to the disaster plan, Mr. Reld, I'm

worried about a time lapg between the actual moment of the

occurrence and the time that you can get a disaster plan into

effect, For example, I assume that it would not have done i

the Mayors of Hiroshima and Nagasaki to have an evacuatlion plaJ.

| |

POOR ORIGINAL
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For example, I have a rallroad going through my town, and I'm
worried about the derailment of tank cars, What do you do in
a cage like that? There I assume you have a little time, don't
you, to effect an evacuation?
A Right.
"Y' Q@  VWhat would have happened in Middletown if there had
been the type of disaster that we feared? You wouldn't have

had time to evacuate the community anyway, would you?

A No, I doubt it very seriously if there would have beeh

a complete meltdown,

Q So we're not sure that we have a 100 percent --

A But it wasn't a meltdown, and we still weren't
prepared., Now any work that they wculd have done, and I was
hoping that any work that they would have done -- say, for

example, open the containment buillding, Look, we're golng to

open it at 3:00 tomerrow afternoon, That's 2:00 the day before.

You have almost 2l hours to pget your pecple out of town with
this sort of thing., The evacuation plan would have been
marvelous, Next week I'm going to New York to thelr meeting,
the City Council of New York invited me up. And three days,
the last day, the 13th, 1s on evacuation of New York City.
Can you imagine that? Three bridges znd two tunnels tc move
8 million people.

Q Then time here. I don't think --

o You Just have to teach everyone to learn how to swim

|

!

|
|
|
l
l

|
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a bng way. That's the cnly thing you can do.

« In other worde, we are Just about prepared minimally
even on that degree,

A 1 think this area would be in very, very good shape.
Once we get all the communities to set up their evacuation

plan_and méke sure =--

Q And coordinate 1it. i

{

I -~ and make sure we don't run over one another getting

out. i
Q And everybody is going to Mom in the west while SQme4
body's going to Mom in the east, and nobody ge%s out. It has |
to be coordinated., We can't have a Middletown plan and a

Goldsboro plan and a Harrisburg plan.

A And according to the county Civil Defense, this is :
the way they have it set up. We have a certain route to rollcQ.

Q And it shoul? be arranged on a state level? |

A Yes, 1t should.

Q And that's the area which we should travel.

A In fact, people ack me about evacuation, I think
once the program, everything is settled down, I think maybe we
should go through with an evacuation plan, maybe a five mile
area, have it underwritten by the federal government. Then
sit down and look at the strong points and the weak points.
After everything 18 set down so that we don't have cirokes and‘

heart attackes and accidents and this sort of thing, because 1
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could imagine all these things taking place ghould there have

been an evacuation. The number of pecple dying from heart

attacks and strokes, accidents on the highway. Maybe after
everything 1is settled down, we could go through 1it, send the
people to the areas where they're supposed to gC. After two
hours or three hours in that area, the people who are suppesed
to accept these people, they g9 through thelr operations and |
things they're supposed to do, put the people back on the
puses and trucks anl trains and gend them back home.
Q You're suggesting a sort of fire drill?
" Qh, yes. That's after everything has settled down. |
REPRESENTATIVE FOSTER: In one of my ccmmunitles %
we had such a mock disaster drill about 8ix weeks ago. And |
a goodly number of my friends wound up theoretically dead. |
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Do you think that 1it's
war kable then? It would be good, because this is one of the
things that the General Accounting office and one of thelr '
societies of nuclear power specirically sald that never occurre
pecause the ctilities and the NRC never wanted to inter ject
there might be a problem with nuclear power. So therefore,
they never actually had an evacuation plan and where they
actually moved people. And I think it's appropriate that they
try to do this, And you say you think they should also.
MAYOR REID: Sure.
REPRESENTATIVE GEESEY: well, I might {nter ject at

POOR ORIGINAL
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this point that when the various committees traveled the state
in '76 examining the problems that we had ae a result of the

snow, the cold, the lack of heating oil and those kinds of ’
things, one of our recommendations was that we indeed do have
this kind ¢f practice evacuation. At least from the upper
ocbélbn so everyone knows what they're doing. And that's
one recommendation that was never carried out and, obviously,

should have teen, But that's Yeen stressed time and time

again,

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: .re you finished?

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: I Just have one other |
question, There wazs some etatement as to the economiec errectsé
of this incident/accident., Has there been any noticeable
movements in or cut of the Middletown borough -- I'm talking
abcut --

MAYCR REID: Real estate?

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Real estate. Any decentrals:
ization or -~

MAYCOR REID: I talked to our real estate people, one
in particular, I feel he's the bdiggest in the borough., And
he assures me that more pecple are buying. That's what I get
from him, People are buying. There are some homes for sale.
Then you see an awful lot of sold signs, Now I don't know.
This 18 what I'm getting from him. Are you getting something

else?
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REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: Contradictory to what the
initial reaction the pecple thought theeconomic effecte of this

would have on the area.

l
MAYOR REID: We had, as far as our businesses are |

oncerned, certain businessces were effected, During the
incident, the height of the incident, businesses were effected.

But I talked tc businesses since, and they sald it's greater

now than it was before the 28th. So I don't know. Now that's
just certain kinds of businesses, Maybe they're not telling
me the truth, I don't know,

REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: I think they'd be honest

with you, because -~
MAYOR REID: I 1like to do this, I like to check
every once in a while to find ocut exactly what's goling on as

far as property and business,

BY CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:

Q There were some reporte that there was a run on the
banks and the banks ran out of money. Can you confirm or
add anything tc that?

A I also talked to one lccal bank manager. A lot of
people were getting money out of the bank to travel, not to
take all their savings and run out of town. But if you had a
family of four znd you wanted to get them out of the area,
it was going to take 4, §500 to go for a couple of days. And
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this is what people were doing. They were taking money out
to move to different areas.

Q Did the banks run out of money?

A I couldn't tell you. In fact, one banker sald they |
did have to call in for special money or extra mcney. But, |

1ike I said, these were pecple who had to have money to travel.

Q Did he have to close his doors while he walted for

additional cash?

A No, I never saw any banks closed, ﬁ
l
Q Did the borough incur any bills, and have you been |

through, Our police department budget 1s shot, I wanted a

compensated?
A No, ;
Q And will you be comrensated? i
A No., We are hoping that the federal government comesé
!
!

new car for next year and new uniforms, but I -- the overtime
was -- I guess we must have paild about 5, $6,000 in overtime
alone just for a few days.

Middletown's located how dose to v.ue plant?

Three miles,

Any provision under this Price Anderson Act or --

» O > DO

The insurance?
Q The insurance that Met Ed people are counting on the |
area of paying out money --

A Well, the only thing they're poing through now maybe




e

56

=

are class 8¢tion  gyits, but I den't know,
Q  Is the borough involved in any class 8¢%1¢D. gyits?
2 No, none that I know of at this time,
Q Any other problems in your area that we have nct
discussed today that you think might add to our knowledge?

LA 3 Tui

A Psychological problems such as I talked to one doctor

1
and he feels as though a lot of the young pecple have been

effected., These are six to ten or six tc twelve, younger
people have been effected. He says he can see this, The
people who vieit his office, scme of the younger children and

a lot of the mothers, especially the pregnant women,

|

l

|
REPRESENTATIVE MOEHLMANN: Did he glve you any 1dea %
abocut what he meant by effected? ?
MAYOR REID: Regression. Kids he knew came to his |

office who were six ycars of age and acted like six year old {
youngsters had a tendency to try to hold to lMom, not letting

her get tod far away, this sort of thing.

BY CHAIRMAN WRIGHT:
Q Are you a schoolteacher?
A Yes,
Q And yocu teach in Middletown?
A Yes,
Q How about in your own classrocm? What's your

experiences there?

A Well, I teach in the high schocl, and the guys are
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more intsr- .4 in the cars, and the girls in the guys. So
they're not -- maybe some of the boys will be 20 years from
now., T *2 was scme concern,

As Maycr, one of the social studies classes -- 1
think we had four classes that had to write letters to thelr
State Senator or their Representative or Congressman or the
resident. Evidently, ycu guys don't qualify tocohighly,
ecause very few of them wrote to their State Representative,
Most, 95 percent of them, wrote to me, But I would say 90
percent of the letter: mentioned something =2bocut Three Mile
Island, And I would say half of that number asked to close it
down,

Q Did any of them ask to have it stay copen?

A No, I d1dn't get one mentioning anything abcut
keeping it cpen.

Q Now tell me about the communications between you,
Civil Defense and the schocl district.

A I have an understanding that they have their own
emergency disaster plan, From what I saw of it, I'm not toc
happy with tt, I think there should be something more to 1it.

Q What schocl district 1s this?

A Middletown. 1In fact, I talked with my principal and
told him I want to sit down and talk with him, He sent up
something a 1ittle more concrete than what I saw in the policy

book.

|
|
{
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We have a problem also the Borough of Royalton
across the creek from Middletown 1is generally included in
everythirz we do. Now in an evacuaticn situation, they -- 1
think their area is Scranton, and we are Halifax, But what
happens during the day with school children, because their
children come to our school. The same with North Swatara,
They go scmewhere else, but their children are in our systen,
So if an evacuation would be called, we'll say, at 2:00,

there's going tc be mass confusion. So in this article that

I put in the paper, I tried to impress upon parents not to come

to schocl tc pick up your children, They will be re-united

with you at a later date and that they would be under constant

supervision by an adult, Now what I'm saying is tix t thece
children will 211 go to the area that Middletcwn is supposed
toc #0 to. And then we'll get buses, take them from there to

the areas that they are supposed to go to.

BY MR, TAYLOR:

Q Mr, Chairman, I'd like to get some clarification con
a statement he made. Are they from students, you saild?

A Not my students.

Q Students --

2 I teach ninth graders, and these were eleventh and
twelth graders,

« From Middletown School?

A Right,.
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Q That wrote you?
A For a class proJject.
Q On any subJject, but you said 50 percent of them
mentioned Three Mile Island in their letters?
A More than that,.
| 'Q V.How was youf mail from outside the area, out of

this area? Did you receive a lot of mall and comments about

Three Mile Island?

A Quite a few every day.

Q What would you say some of those general comments
were?

A Most of them are against nuclear power.

Q Thank ycu.,

A But a lot of them asked about shooting the lcoters

and so forth.
Q Where to buy T-shirts --

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: How many did you shoot?

MAYOR REID: We didn't have to shoot any, because
we didn't have any robberies or attempted robberies, Maybe
1t was due to the fact that I mentioned shooting the looters.

I had one lady from Msino that sald I went against
due process of law so far as making tna®t statement, but I'd
like to say that 1t's about time somecne locked out for the
due process of victims instead cf the -- this I couldn't see

pecple leaving the town and afraid and then having to return

P N A S I I L . e . - —— .
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to nothing where somecne who won't work and will go in and take
everything that you have and you have to start over, businesses
going into bankruptey. I Just couldn't see that, because ycu
have people who sit back and walt for situations 1likc that and

will come in with U-Haul's, trailers and carry away the town,

‘and I d1dn't want anything to happen in this town, my town.
I wanted these pecple to come back and find everything that the
left intact, Ve didn't have a burglary cr an attempted

burglary. 1 think we had a curfew that was set for 9:00 P.M,

R S

tc 7:00 A.M, At B:30 you would find people -- well, the
streets almost bare. So it mipght have had a psychologlcal
effect on some pecple, but it woerked. Sco the lady -- I sald
I'm sorry. You're 500 miles away in a small town in Malne.
You don't have a nuclear plant near you, and you can leave
your front door open, your back door open, walk away and never |
have to worry about anything, But I sa!é I had a different
situation, So due process, somebcdy has to etart looking out
for the due prccess of victime instead of the people who are
too darn lazy to go to work. They want to drive cff scmeone
else, parasites,

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Mr, Klingaman.

REPRESENTATIVE KLINGAMAN: One explanatlion Just
occurred to me with respect to the restraint on the part of
the looters, Maybe they thought the stuff was 2ll contaminated.

MAYOR RFID: Maybe they were afraid to come ir.
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No, you have people who -- in fact, I had a man who
sald he was a member cf the House of Representatives in
Maryland, and he thought that -- well, he felt that 1if he !
would have had encugh nerve to say that back when they had
the looting in Baltimore when they had the heavy s&nows, maybe

this weuldn't have happened, So he sald ycuv must be a special

type of person tc be able to say something like that in publile.
He said he didn't have enough nerve to say it., Maybe I should

|

have.

u
BY MR, TAYICR: '
Q Without putting you on any kind of spot, do you have!
any observations -- I don't know whether you know it not, but ‘
Middletown had worldwide coverape, Did you have any observa-
tione as to the conduct of the media, the news media, during !
the whole situation? Do yocu think that they contributed to
a calm response on the part of the citizenry, or do you think
they might have exaggerated the seriousness of 1t as you
thought =~
A The local people I thought did a marvelous Jjob,
The loccal people did a marvelous Jjob, There were some people,
press, who were rather pushy., It was somethlng that really
took Middletown by surprise. They have one lccal paper that
puts a paper out once a week, and then all of a sudden you

have three, four, 400,000 pecple from the press and television

coming in and -- people Jjust didn't understand 1it, the borough%
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Some of them were pushy., Like I said, hey, these people have
a Job to do, If they don't get the news, someone else 1s going
to take their place, They have a Job, But if I had to rate
the press on a scale of one tc ten, ten being high, I'd have
tc give them an eight,
"'Q " 1s that overall?

A Rizht, The thing most of the time where you got the
people where they sensationalized the whole darn thing where
people who didn't come to town and had tc write from a guess,
In other words, they had to take 1t out of their heads,
3an Prancisco, for exa—ple, didn't send anycne, Well, that
was news all over the country, so they wrcte what they thought
was going on., DBut then you had some people wheo were here who
also did a pretty pocr Job,

Q I know headlines in my area, and I live 75 miles
away, were scary. I had one son who was packed up and ready

to leave 75 miles aWay.

A The further away you got, the more --
Q The more serious.
A I had a call Saturday morning from Australia. A man

called me and egald I understand central Pennsylvania has been
wiped out, I said who are you talking to? He said the Mayor
of Middletown, I said didn't you call my home? I said I'm
three miles from the plant. He said oh, that's right. So

the further away you got, the worse the stories were,
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CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Marshall Rock,

BY MR, ROCK:
Q Mayor Reid, the Chairman asked you a while ago the
evacuation of schools, and ycu sald you were going to sit down

with the Superintendent, D1d their evacuation plan come from

the Secretary of Education, do you know? |

A I don't know where it came from, It's in our policy'
book, and I'm not sure where it came from, I don't like what |
I see, According to the notice that I have in the paper that |
these children wlll be evacuated the other night to the area i
we are supposed to go to. !

Q At our public hearing at Baimbridge, the Mayor of f
Elizabethtown sald that their school superintendent got his %
direction from the Secretary of Education, which seems strange%

rather than from Colonel Henderson. ?

One other thing. We had a 1little discussion here
before the meeting. Cculd you give the Committee your
observaticns on parents coming in and taking the young pupils
out of school and some of them not?

A It caused a problem, To me thls was one of the
blggest psychological effects we had on any of the kids,
because parents came to school, and they were -- they had a
right to be afraid for their kids and even for themselves,

And they came to school, and many of them were a little hyper
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hollering and screaming com on Johnny and taking the kids out
of classes. They had a right to do it. It was their child.
But this had a problem, It had a psychological effect on the
other kids. For example, Joinny's mother comes for him and

’
-

she's screaming and she's afreli ahd dragging him out the door.

|

Then here's 1ittle Billy uitting thers. His mother can't get

to school, so what's golng to happen? I'm golng to die. Where's

my mommy? She didn't come for me. This sort of thing. And j

this had a psychological effect on kids, and it -- they still |
think it. I know they do. My boys twelve, and he asked me, |
Dad, do you think I'm going tc die from radiation?

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: What did you tell him?

MAYCR REID: I said no, I den't think so. That's
all I could tell him,

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Ve have a guest with us today who
1s not a member of the Committee, but Representative John
DSvios has a class in his district, and John might like to
make a comment or ask a questlon, Weuld you introduce your
class?

REPRESENTATIVE DAVIES: The class is from the West

Wyomissing grade School. They are here for the day, 8o we
thouzht we'd get them in. Of all the Commlttee meetings, this |
was thelr cholice, They wanted to get in to see this. They're
here for the day studylng government. They were privileged

to get in © hear part of your hearing, and I certainly
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appreciate your allowing them to get in,
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Did you want to ask a questicon?
REPRESENTATIVE DAVIES: I have a question for the
Mayor, yes, They're on thelr way to the rest of their
obligations, but I want to ask you two questions,

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Ask him,

BY REPRESENTATIVE DAVIES:

- Mayor, you said about the business of your son's
concern. Should there be a health monitoring program that
starts right now with, let's say, specific age groups for the
entire five or ten mile area as an ongoing thing with some
kind of setup by experts where they would have a testing
program to check the health of the individuals?

A The only thing they've done so far 1s a whole body
cocunt, and that's where they lay you down =-- they look like
a casting couch -- and they run this thing over you. We had
750 people who went through this, maybe even more., And I

think they found higher radiocactive findings, But there is

a program now that's going to start, 1 think, the 18th through

the Health Department and the HEW are coming in and taking a
census, pecple involved who were in the area, this sort of

thing. 1 think there 18 a program being developed now,.

< One ot er thing., Should there be some kind of credit

card that goes for those pecple in the five and ten mile area
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that instead of their having tc stop for any bank or anything
else, that 1f you say go that they can have an extension of,
let's say, five or $1,000 tc their credit that would be
recognized in any cf the areas that they're going to as part

of legislation; or has someboedy already addressed themselves

to thaty Veweie
3 I haven't heard -- that sounds good, but --
Q I mean established on a regular line of credit, but

something that they're not going to have that conearn, that if |

they go to Chester County, they're going to have a line of
credit for maybe a limited amcunt of money in an emergency.

A That's true, But how do these pecple pay it back?
How do they pay it back?

< How do they pay it back? I don't know, But I --

A Unlees you feesl that --

- I think rather than having them stop and have anythin
Jam up, any type of program, that it would be better to have
something cf that nature than --

A I think you are -- you have a lot of people in that
area who are not rich, This sort of thing is good if you're
in an affluent area, But I don't think 1t's going to work in
that area. It sounds good, but I really don't think we --

Q I think we even have to look at it based on possibly
need and =--

A Yes,
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Q Cne other thing I want to state for the record.

Every time I have seen ycu on television o+ scme other place,

you've certainly been both a credit to your position and to

your community. I want the record to show that, tecause 1

think --

(At this point the audience applauded.)

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Representatlive Geesey.

BY REPRESENTATIVE GEESEY:
Q Just a quick hypocthetical question., What do you

think or where do you think we would have been had this thing
occurred J i the middle of winter with elght inches of snow
on the ground?

A I hate to think of 1t, ©Ch, I hate to think of 1it.
Are you saying 1t would have been impossible?
The carryout of program, I think it would have been, |

1 agree.

> L >» 0O

That means total shutdown according to the grid
system that they use -- really, I don't know if this 18 true,
but I was told that this area u-~es very little electricity
produced by that plant, that most of it is shipped out of
state to Delaware, Virginia. So with the grid system, I'm
quite sure they could have put electricity into this area.

Q Electricity, but could we have got everycne out?

A Evacuation, then you'd have a problem,
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CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: I cai add something to your
information about the electricity. Ve were down at -- my
Committee was down at PJM, PJM 1is the power pcol for most
of Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Maryland, Delaware, Washington
D.C, and parts of Virginia, And they basically operate as a
company. You have a master dispatcher at Valley Forge in an
undercround system, They knew exactly when TMI went off the
line, And at the point it went off the line, it had about a
five percent effect upcn the power needs of the whole pool at
that particular time in the morning. They 8aid at most it wa

an effect in the frequancy at 60 cycle for about two seccnds

£

before they cut in what they call -- I think they call spinning

reserves,

REPRESENTATIVE GEESEY: That's prettyr quick pickup.

But from the standpo!: ! of an evacuation had this
occurred in the winter with snow on the ground, as a guy in
Goldsboro pointed out the cther night, and as we mentioned
cn other occasions, it just wouldn't have happened,

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Two points I was making there.
Humber one, they were aware of the fact that the accident --
why the accident. But they were able to compensate for it
almost immediately. I think on the octher side of the coln,
even at 4:00 in the morning it had a five percent effect on
the power needs of what, three or four or five state area.

Mayor, it's been a pleasure having you with us, We
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thank you, We thank you for the opportunity of mecting with
you, We've seen you cn television, It's been a pleasure,

Thanke vary much,

(The hearing terminated at 11:45 A.M,)
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